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October 19, 2018

Eric Cooper R
Town of Canandaigua =
5440 Routes 5 & 20 West ¢

Canandaigua NY 14424 EE 0CcT 22 2018 j E:

Re: Variance and Site Plan Approval ;-'/ e ] v

4519 Davidson Landing Drive D ;

W

Town of Canandaigua, County of Ontario

s

Dear Eric,

As requested, on behalf of our clients, John and Joanne Smith, we are submitting additional copies of
the Site Plan and other material for your review. We understand this application will be on the Zoning
Board of Appeals agenda of November 20, 2018 and on the Planning Board agenda of November 27,

2018.
Enclosed is the following information to aid in your review:

* 19 copies of the Site Plan (full size)

® 1 copy of the Statement of Compliance with Shoreline Development Guidelines

e 1 Engineers Estimate

In addition, a pdf of the Site Plan has been emailed to the Development Office.

We look forward to discussing this project with the Zoning Board of Appeals on November 20t and the
Planning Board on November 27t In the meantime, if you have any questions, or require additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Respectfully s y

Lucas Bushen
Marathon Engineering

cc: John and Joanne Smith
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